
 
    Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20554 
 

 
June 3, 2011 
 
LIN of Colorado, LLC 
4 Richmond Square 
Suite 200 
Providence, RI  02906 
 

   In re:  LPTV/TV Translator Application Of: 
             LIN of Colorado, LLC 

                                                                               K02IL    Pagosa Springs, CO 
                                                                               Facility ID:  48590 
                                                                               K04NS   Pagosa Springs, CO 
                                                                               Facility ID: 51292 
                                                                               K13VW   Chinle, AZ 
                                                                               Facility ID: 48570 
                                                                               K66AV   Sunetha/Nutria, CO 
                                                                               Facility ID: 48591 
                                                                                
Dear Licensee: 
 
In accordance with the request received from your attorney, Jack N. Goodman, the licenses   
 
for the above referenced stations are HEREBY CANCELLED and call signs K02IL, K04NS,  
 
K13VW and K66AV are DELETED.         
 
                                                                               Sincerely, 
 
 
                                                                               Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                                               Deputy Chief 
                                                                               Video Division 
                                                                               Media Bureau 
 
Cc:  Jack N. Goodman, Esquire 
 
 
 
                  
 
 


